From: Albert Lew <albert.lew@]lacity.org>
Sent time:  09/05/2018 09:26:26 AM
To: Ricardo Avendano <ricardo.avendano@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: CEQA Response: Hollywood Center Project — Notice Of Preparation of Environmental Impact Report and Public Scoping Meeting

Don't forget the IWP for the restaurant in this project.
Good work.

Albert C. Lew, P.E.

Wastewater Engineering Services Division (WESD)
Bureau of Sanitation

Department of Public Works

City of Los Angeles

Phone: 323.342.6207

Fax: 323.342.6210

On Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 8:38 AM, Ricardo Avendano <ricardo.avendano@lacity.org> wrote:
Here is the Hydraulic Analysis Map.

Jose Ricardo Avendano

Bureau of Sanitation

Wastewater Engineering Services Division
Office # 323-342-6227

Cell. # 626-372-4456

ricardo.avendano@Ilacity.org

On Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 8:37 AM, Ricardo Avendano <ricardo.avendano@]lacity.org> wrote:
Please review the project stated above for Notice of Preparation of Environmental Impact
Report.

\\82mtcfs1\wesd\Div Files\SCAR\CEQA Review\CEQA Analysis Files\Hydraulic
Analysis\Hollywood Center Project - NOP of EIR

\\82mtcfs1\wesd\Div Files\SCAR\CEQA Review\FINAL CEQA Response LTRs\FINAL
DRAFT\Hollywood Center Project - NOP of EIR and Public Scoping Meeting

Jose Ricardo Avendano
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